
PEA Committee 

From: 	 Stacy S. Crivello 
Sent: 	 Friday, December 08, 2017 10:13 AM 
To: 	 PEA Committee 
Subject 	 FW: Agenda Item PEA 2(19); Appointment of Carl Adolpho Ill to the Molokai Planning Commission 

From: Ja red_Sasada/MAU IWAENA/1-11 DOE@notes.k12.hi.us  
[ma ilto:Ja red_Sasada/MAU IWAENAM I DOE@ notes.k12.hi.us] 
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 10:10 AM 
To: Stacy S. Crivello <Stacy.Crivello@mauicounty.us> 
Subject: Agenda Item PEA 2(19); Appointment of Carl Adolpho Ill to the Molokai Planning Commission 

Aloha Stacy Crivello, 

I am emailing you in support of appointing Carl Adolpho III to a seat on the Molokai Planning Commission. Being raised 
on the island of Molokai, Carl knows the value that Molokai has. Not only for him but to the island community as well. He 
knows when to put personal beliefs aside and choose what is right for Molokai. He always does his research before 
stating any comments/opinions on the matter. I truly believe that he has one thing in mind and that's to keep Molokai 
Molokai. 

Mahalo for taking the time to read this email. 

Mahalo, 

Maui Waena Intermediate School 
(808) 727-4260 
https://10.172.132.2/fmi/webd  [Help Desk] 
"Saving humanity one repair at a time." 

1 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

